HUM CCC 10-3 minutes excerpt:
Comp Std 270 Unanimously Approved 
A. Seeking to change GEC status from Cultures and Ideas to Literature, keeping Int’l Issues status

B. Is this a literature course? Do they interpret “significant literary texts”? There are many field trips and also film. Seems to be a mainly cultures and ideas courses with more emphasis on culture than analysis and interpretation of literature.

C. Significant literary works are represented but selections within the texts seem short in length. Are there more extensive selections elsewhere?

D. Selections, albeit brief, are rich in literary content. Intent of course seems to be non-theological readings of sacred texts.

E. Is this change driven by enrollments now that the Breadth; Arts and Humanities subcategory of “Cultures and Ideas” is not a required category?

F. Opinion expressed that this course fits better into C&I category.

G. How are students engaging with these texts (via work in class, assignments, work outside of class) – in a more literary manner or a manner more related to Cultures and Ideas?

H. Suggestion to request an old syllabus to see how course has changed toward literature according to Literature Expected Learning Outcomes

I. Suggestion to ask that proposers address above questions and concerns in an extended rationale before this goes to A&H subcommittee and that the HUM CCC receive a copy of the rationale. This would allow the proposal to move forward while strengthening the proposal in anticipation of its appearance at subcommittee.

Agreement to accept suggestion letter I. above.

